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Great Lakes 2122 York Road
Dredge & Dock Oak Brook, llinois 60523
Company, LLC 630.574.3000

30 September 2011

Port Authority of New York & New Jersey
Attn: Dan Duffy, F.O.1.A. Officer

225 Park Avenue South — 17" Flr.

New York, N.Y. 10003

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Mr. Duffy,

This request is made pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552, Department of Defense Directive 5400.7 and
5400.7-R (DoD Freedom of Information Act Program), and the Department of the Army, DoD
Freedom of Information Act Regulations, 32 C.F.R. 518 seq., with inquiries regarding the
following project(s): -

Project Title Solicitation Number Bid Date  _Low Bidder GL Contr. #

Berths 8 & 10 — Wharf Recon. 354 - 042A 5/15/2007 Simpson & Brown 14940
Pursuant to above listed regulations and provisions, please forward copies of:

1) DAILY PRODUCTION REPORTS of dredging operations, (e.g., Eng form 27A, 4267 or
430)

2) FINAL PAY ESTIMATE.

3) BID ABSTRACTS, showing a BREAKDOWN of all UNIT PRICES and LUMP SUM
[TEMS for all bidders.

4) DAILY QUALITY CONTROL REPORTS.

5) CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS.

Please forward copies of these documents to my attention at the address listed above via
FEDERAL EXPRESS - 3 DAY EXPRESS SAVER, billing third party, Account #0604-2987-1.

Great Lakes is willing and able to pay for any fees involved in forwarding this information to our
office. However, if it is found that the charges for compiling this information will exceed
$200.00, please advise me before completing this request.
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We look forward to your timely response (within 20 days), pursuant to 5 U.S.C 552(a)(6) and 32
C.F.R. If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me directly by phone at
(630) 574-2915, by fax at (630) 574-2909 or by e-mail at slbranson@gldd.com.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK COMPANY

Slan. Borae

Steven Branson
Freedom of Information Acts Facilitator
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THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY&NJ

Daniel D. Duffy
FOI Administrator

December 7, 2011

Mr. Steven Branson

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company
2122 York Road

Oak Brook, IL 60523

Re: Freedom of Information Reference No. 12657
Dear Mr. Branson:

This is a response to your September 30, 2011 request, which has been processed under the Port
Authority’s Freedom of Information Policy (the “Policy,” copy enclosed) for copies of records
related to Solicitation No. 354-042A - Berths 8 & 10 - Wharf Recon.

Material responsive to your request and available under the Policy, which consists of 29 pages,
will be forwarded to your attention upon receipt of a photocopying fee of $7.25 (25¢ per page).
Payment should be made in cash, certified check, company check or money order payable to
“The Port Authority of New York & New Jersey” and should be sent to my attention at 225 Park
Avenue South, 17" Floor, New York, NY 10003,

Please refer to the above FOI reference number in any future correspondence relating to your
request.

Sincerely,

%fy

FOI Administrator

-Enclosure

225 Park Avenue South
New York, , NY 10003
T: 2124353642 F: 212 435 7555




PRELIMINARY BID RESULTS

CONTRACT: PN-354.042A

TITLE: PORT NEWARK - BERTH 8 AND PART BERTH 10 WHARF
RECONSTRUCTION

BID DATE: MAY 15, 2007

CLASSIFIED UNCLASSIFIED ESTIMATED
CONTRACTOR WORK WORK TOTAL

Simpson & Brown, Inc. 12,695,440 $ 11,030,000 $ 23,725,440
Cranford, NJ

EIC Associates Inc. 12,159,030 $ 15,767,970 $ 27,927,000
Springfield, NJ

Weeks Marine Inc. 11,795,785 $ 16,150,000 § 27,945,785
Cranford, NJ

Spearin, Preston & Burrows, Inc. 14,929,270 $ 13,723,530 $ 28,652,800
College Point, NY
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The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
233 Park Ave South, 7th Floor SHEET 1 of 2

New Yoik, N.Y. 10013 OF/01
' .  Date Prepared

. APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT )
Contract Hojﬂd’ﬂ 354.042A e Dated  5/14/2007 Payment No. _ 32-FINAL

. 1
Contractor j 1 & Brown, $nc. " Address | 119 North Avenuve West, Crantord NJ 07016
: Approximate work pertormee 1o SANRIARY 5, o200 L1

APPHROXIMATE QUANTITIES

TON OF W e . UNIT PRICE AMOUN
DESCRIPT ORK This Application| e £ P | Tatalto Date T

Unctassilied Work 2662500 | 11,003,375.00 11,030,000.00 11,030,000.00 11,030,000.00
ICHANGE ORDER 10 CREDT (28,625.00 * {26,625.00) v (25.525.00)
Classiied Work ’

Concreta filled $8"0D x 12' closed ended stael pipe pies . 11,285.85 11,2H5.85 ! 2.595,74550
WAl reinforoement o
t:ancrets fillad 18°00 % 1/2° clnsed ended niael pipe piles. i 311821 anez . 545,680.75
w/prartial reinforcarmant ’
[Concrete fited 18700 x 172" closed anded hatter piles B 2.571.49 7.571.49 X 1,817,157.60
Fwifutl teinforcement Y
Cancrets fitied 187 OO x 1/2° open ended steel pipe piles ; . 758.00 F58.00 X 245,360.00
[ witock socket & ful length raintorearment . : .
|Covcrate filed 18° OD x 1/2* open erded steel pipe piles , . 6,384.88 6.364.89 ) 1,755,869.50
wiTock socket & parial reinforcamen .
Conciate filled 167 QD x 1/2* upen ended slesl pipe ples i 698.18 " o818 . 279,272.00
fittect with sotex pitat it ’
[ ancrete fided 15°00 x 1/2° open endeo batler piles ¢ B30 RT £39.687 . 262,346.70
fited with rotex pifot bit ;
Concrets tilled 18' OD x 1/2" open ended steei pipe piles . 673.19 7319 2BE,$05.75
witolex pilot bit or edquivant witock sockel & full langth i
rainfoecement H .
AZ.13 meel snast piing . H 270.87 27087 DGC, 812,610.00
Dredging-upiand disposal ' i 22.484.00 22,4400 |- . 2.877 952,00
Oredging HARS disposal ’ T 2928200 29,262.00 X 644,204.00
Pemoval, transportation and disposal of tmber pites i 61,902 .80 64,502.80 : 28 542.00
Pulling, removal, transportation and disposd of 12 0D x 1/2* } 1,397.30 1,337.30 ! 35,432,650
thick concrete féfed pipe piles
Tranaponation and disposal of comaminated earth il 20,169.42 20,169.43 : BA7,454.92
- |aravity cores : 2000 20.00 ! 30,800.60

fWI éacuﬂy personal & equip; NC Inclusien letter dated 11/8K07 50,212.14 £8,212.14 £6,212.44
: unanncipmu scheduls chriages in tenamt operations . ,005.54 | | 13305021 | _ 133,056.75 133,055.75

48,060.00 §4,000.00 006 £4,000.00
are7a9 ] . 30,801 BG 290,801.88

104,577.95 10157785 | 101,577,935

(s (987228 1 24587228 | - 236,000.00 [« 236,000.00
Totals For Aftachmen Sheet - 1 {14.081.0G) {14.681.00) {14,081.90)

] ' TOTAL APPLIED FOR, TO DATE : § 25.876.470.92 v
»d as per contract . o s
’ Balance to date 1! 25.976,470.92

Less advances under previcus applications : § 24,785,117.89 r./'
To be advanced this application: $ ABET] EZ 93/

;
:
i

CHANGE ORDERS (pex steachad)
: Total to date : $ 3799,764.3) ¥
Leay: Previdusly advenced : $ 3,798 76!31‘/"‘
Chmgn Order ameunt to be advanced oa this npplicnhon 3
ITAL AMOUNT TO BE ADVANCED THIS API-'LICATI " o

SRy tbovu quantitiea of work have actually been perforned aud that the cost plul cnm e

by stdanes with the foTma of the above Contract on the basis of work actually perform
é‘“!ﬂbﬂ\ﬂf of Q.hu suntractes, is made by such person in his indivi }
Binathby, 4v, w29

R
M_}_hm a Bubcontractor ot supgplier
basia’ under the subcontractor's oT
hes .ﬁ“}"‘!"ﬁﬁ ‘Painest from that subcontractor
ity of asy mt‘t\lmldm ndtices usued in
certification )

oA 3 &
kb"v:‘a'n oificer; - and i a darknershin. b

N




‘The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey
233 Park Ave South, Tth Floor
HNew York, N.Y. 10013

: ATTACHUMENT SHEET -1
Contract “"ZL"“’ 254.0424 Dated  9/14/2007

Contractor Simpson & Brown, Inc

SHEET 2 of 2

Payment Wo. 32-FINAL

APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES

Application

DESCRIPTION OF WORK This Agphcation Total For Prav. Total to Data

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

Concrete Penattes, Spec 03301, Clause 4,01
Lsphal Penalties, Spec 02551, Clause 4.01 {391.00)

{13,490.56) (+3.480.00).

(591.00)

(12,496,00)

{s91.009

- Total For Astachment Sheat - 1| . (08100

-
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‘NY DEC/\'JDEP WQC FIELD OFFICE INSPECTOR’S FORM
Inssector Name: J/q\/l 0 ~o < /

Daru"l"trv-e)"[r*specuoﬁ4 ~JunE Zé/ 2 O08 USACE Contact Number /an 35 "{ O?{Z A
A B#ZOJF?“ Nf—"""J/L_Dr:dchazm: /(’Q ‘“7""\ [ﬁaﬂ J‘-'f\)

Contract Reach: 8? -
f-: eancd
Suzre(s) Permit(s) on Dredga ""IN) 2 NYSDEC PERMIT “Notice” 0o Drcdga Ym:

‘\lwckn (Prior to Initia} Use):
Type of Buckety Is the ap sproprisle bucket being used as per State WQC? (¥YAN):

sropriate software/senscrs (o ensure complete closure of the bucket? Y

Is the anvirenmental bucket equirp

1s the bucker operater controlling the ralz of descent so 25 to 2 ¢ the vertical cut; while al *oliing over penctration? (Y/N)

Description of Bucket:

Are ali flaps (if apprepriate) intect 2ng 2 Perable? (Y/N):

Comments and additjosatictions taken on initial inspection: i .
Inspection of Dredze Bucket During Copstuction: . i )
- \/

Type of Bucket: = v Vi ont A £ T A { 1sthe appropriate bucket being used as per Srare WQC? (Y/N):
C LA S E '
Ase sensors and software fully operational dumg drcﬁmg" OoYmy : . ‘f/
Deseripe softwarefsensars monitered by I¥Y Disaict rep, clam ViSY O/\/ SOETIA R E
Caéfz A s by, DFEN/CHUT“ il O j e A TO @ C o m T T4 2 A
Visigee' o CPERATOLR, VR Y= <o g.

L
Drescription ufBuckcu :
‘ . En,/frf,p.x\'le«.x/—«uf Clanm thell /.’J’JC!(C? ( {<Z7e 44‘—/"'\)/\(-_(]

Are all Aaps (if aprropriate) intact end appear operble? (YAN): - . ’ - ]
' . < 2 &¢ e <

Observed spproximate Hoist Speed {f/sec):
Gomments and additional actions taken on inspection: ) st

=

Has there bean any observance of Barge.c_vcrﬂow of any. contwninated, non-HARS, and nen-Rock Dredged Material? (YAN): A/ [=3

Is sediment trensport barge of solid hiulf construction or scaled with concrete, =xcepl as permilted {or dquatic placernent? (Y/N: ___ 2
Have silt curtains been placed wher ified in WQC? (YfN)p ( g . NSA
Addidenal Actions mad G :/) ‘ /. Eé/y ¢ /jL ﬁ/@ 8

oA AN T T A | 7
M‘({CO{M Pl(ﬂlLfJ:-,f\C.

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevem spillage of material overboard? (Y/N):

Were unwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N):
Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific “no dedging” timne end srea restrictions? (Y/ANV):




| i s —""‘""mw,.
n..,.,.._,g

ot TRAM ey
35b.ogah g bc_/ ;

Lo —n—wm. T B e
= v e "
. o —

DEWATERING FORM
Week of Jou/ £ 20- 24 ; ZopP (SundaytoSatarday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

Countract: PN - 354, 042 A
ContractReach:__LBerth B E/0 W hork Lo cenfhvict
ccant Scow Identification . 3 2 02 _ Capacity, g cubic vardsS

Yolume Calculation,__ Estimated ______ Measured (check one) (If measured, provide salculation

procecnre) )
r Time of initiztion - Time of Ratz of pump Volume of

Dredge Scow Dats of discharge into of discharge into cessation of used to Digcharge into
Tdentification decant scow decant scow. discharge into | discharge into decant scow
H decant scow decant scow

pL-(22 7/ Lo /250 2B Hoospd L ¥, 000
[Bed JE [7Foo EXE ‘¢ ZF, D00
HE -/ 20 7oL [ 2o [ f’/oo’;/n Z—‘fs{ oo |

o
-

Last additign of decant water into decant scow:
Date: Z 08
Time: :

Discharge of decant water to surface waterbody fard )
y igeg?,og o8 (F.r,-»r = ?/39: :?'/!7 {3 A

& J,,;L,‘b_.., a/¢fc1’- [

Date:

Time: Lo et - (2 &M

Volurne: /F2 poo  gallons

NOTE: Should more than one decant barge be used during a given week, a new dewatering form shonld
be ntilized and submitted to the Permittee.

CERTIFIC TIONS )
1.~V Foske~ as Independent Dredging Inspecter for Malenfn Pirn, < {Cormpany)

for the abave Contract, do hereby certify that the mforma on pyovided in this document is true and
aterfng proceduye recorded herein rl/mntgcthe

/3

i, , as Permittee for the above reférenced contract have personally observed the
annotated dewatering procedure recorded berein during the timeframe specified 2bove. Said procedure
has complied with the conditions specified in the Waterfront Development Permit/Watex Quality

Certificate issued by the NJDEP for the project. Signature:
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NYSDEC/NIJDE?P WQC EIELD OFFICE INSPECTOR’S FORM

Inspecior Name: ﬂﬁ’ Vi Fo S s

Datz/Ttrne of Inspection: :; 1/2 'f,/ﬁ & USACE Contract Number: /0/\/ 35- [J‘ Lo "{' L 4

Ceatact Reach: 6 e +1s & #l’o Dredge Neme: donTon/ (JP fa{fj‘e,é/{,‘/ i

W
] NYSDEC PERMIT “Nodee” on Dredge {y'/N): {

Staiz{s) Permit{s) on Uredgs (Y/N):

liw}lfediguckzt {Prior to Inita) Use):
Type of Buckél— I the appropriate bucke: being used as per State WQC? (YIN):

ich appropriate sofrwars/sensors o ensurs complete closure of the bucker? J

15 the envircomental bucket equif;

Ts the bucket operator contralling the vate of deseent s maximize the verdeal sut; while alsg ing over penetraion? (YN

Deseription of Bueker:

Ase =l flaps (if appropriate) intact and appear o

Comments and additicnal acti en on initial inspection: ' .

Inspection of Dredge Buckc:: Dauring Construction:
Type 6 Buckst: g‘\ chk bo e E opc ’b/ Is the appropriste bucket being nsed as per Stare WQC? (Y/N): Z { rMog )

Are sensors and software fully operzliénal during dredging? (Y/N) .
Describe softwarefsensors monitared by NY Diswict rep. C L Art o ficn/ # G_ P, 5.

Age all Fieps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (Y/N): . ) N, Z A
' : A fA—

Observed approximate Hoist Speed {ft/sec):

Description of Bucket : é)ﬁ_ cktho & e

Cemments and additional actons taken on inspection: ‘ -

T
/

Has thzre bzes any observancee of Barge Overfiow of any-cunm.mina!‘cd, non-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matesial? (YA f !Z O
Is dredged material placed deliberately in bazge in order to prevent spillage of rmaterial overboasd? (YN ref

Is sediment transpart barge of solid hull censtraction or scaied with concrete, except as permitted for aquatic placement? (YN { <J

N D

is dredging occuming during the WQUC specific “no dredging” time and area restrictions? (¥/N): : Nop -
Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WQC? (YA [ : N 2 A
£dditienal Actions end Comraeals: ) Ay d

e YA
S o

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N):




Week of
Contract:

DEWATE
AVETD ]

Juiy 2%~

PN S5+ o?‘t_,g:’—

Contract Reach: £ -¢4 B ?f Ze
Dacan Scow Identification
Volurze Caleulanon:

procedure)

o
1° ¢

G FORM
{(Sunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

_...ﬂ.,,h WM.,-..@....r-rmh...-w-_,. "-u.m‘

4 TRAG

-t"ii\.. e

|- 334 “hi\n

“...u BCxta s R G S T

hart Kecrngdrvefrom

Esumsted

o072 Capacity

pallons/ ~ 3 ko

3 o ~oubic yards &

_"?(_/

Mezsured {check one) (If mezaired, pravide caleintion

~ Dredge Scow
[dentifieation

Bare of discherge into
decan? scow

Time of imitiznon
of discharge imp
. decant scow

Time of
cessation of
discharge inw
decant scaw

Hate of punp
used to
discharge into
decant scaw

Volume of
Discharge into
decant acow

e |

(o W 250 T Bt

#

2 D 1 ASED ‘//tc_z_ /L

ﬁ"m:g

DS-1BoY

i
I

i

Last 22dition of decant water into decant scowt

Dete; NoANE THI L WEL KR
Time: e T

Discharge of decany wa.:g* to surface waterbady

Date: (2 _
Time: [ PR P |

k2253
Volumes 3L 000 gallons

NOTE: Should more thap one decant barge be used during a given week, 3 new dewaleriog form should
be atilired and submitted to the Permittee.

CERTIFICA
I A V7

for the above Contract, do hereby certify that (he informati
agcurate, and that I have personally obse
timeframe specified above. Signsture:

’2 >J A2 | a5 Independent Dredging Inspester for M 1 / cafr /3 1 Eorapuny)
rovided in this document i trus and
cedurg recarded herein duriog the

t , as Permittee for the above referonced contract have personally ebagrved the
annotated devwatering procedure recorded herein during the timeframe specified above. Said proceduore
bias complied with the condirions spocified in the Weterfrout Development Permit/Water Quality
Certificate issued by the NYDEP far the project. Signatore:
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NYSDEC/\J'DEP W’QC mLD OﬁigCn INSPECTOR’S FORM
Inspector Mame: .
/ 2§ / o8 USACE Comsaervamters P35 oY 2 A

Dae/Time of Inspection:

- i t,
Contrzct Reach: ge"fﬁf 5 ?(/O Dredge Name: _fJ 0 nJ JO nf J.P, Dol S5eAv
Size(s) Permit(s) oa Dredgs (Y/N): I NYSDEC PERMIT "Notice” on Dredgs (/N E

Inspection of Diedgs Bucket (¥ rior to Initial Use):
Is the appropriate bucket being used as per State WQ C? (Y/N):

1s the bucket operator controlling the rate o

Description of Bucket:

Aure ail flaps {if approprisit} intact and 3 operable? (Y/AN):

actions taken on initial inspection:

/
Inspection of Dredge Bucker During Construction: :
: ‘{/ (Mo 4 . )

Type of Buckei: 5) a4 k 4 ) C... /Dﬂ e—-\/ Is the appropriate bucket being used as per Stare WQC? (YN}

Are sensors and software fully opcrat:ona.l during dr:d!ng? (ym) :
Copmvision { G .05,

Dieseribe software/sensors mommrcd by WY District rep,

Description of Bagket gﬁﬁ-kéo& G(f'tfgﬁ‘c:. f-‘\ﬂﬂr"mu’:ﬂ:{ 4@/’ {2 i e
E_I‘M.rrL Aod 77 )

Are all Naps (if appropriate) intacs and appear opersble? (Y/N): . ' ' f 4_

Observed approximate Holst Spred (f/sec):
e

Comments and additiona} actions taken on inspestion:
—

Has there been any observence of Barge Qverflow of an)' contaminated, nen-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Maresrial? (Y/N) Paves
e J

Is dredged matrial placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of matetial overboard? (Y/N):

Is sediment transport barge of selid hull construction or sealed with concrete, except as permitted for dquatic placement? (YN e
Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? {Y/N): C : ‘
Is éredging occurring during the WQC specific “no dredging” time and area restrictions? (Y/N): : _;A:t&— A2

Have silt curtains been placed where speW}: n / A
Additional Acticns mng Comments: [ 47 vy
NN HAN L 07 (i~




NYSDECNIDEP W(C TIELD OF”]CIL INSPECTOR’S FORM

Inspector Name: D AV D FZJ I

Dzzc/?.m:oflnspc.zt::}r { i 7 g bo 8 USACE Conbact Numbar: I&Nr - 35 ?d‘ 2 Lf( 2 /:JKL‘
ConmctRcach;_E{_/'-f’Af & qL{D Wh < %  Dreége Nome: 00 N oA ”JID BeiSreav

State(s} Permit{s) on Dvedgs (YN} NYSDEC PERMIT "Notice” on Dredze (YN): i
£ F:4 S S

3 licn of Dredge Bucket (Prior to Initia} Use):
Type of Bucker: - 15 the approprizte bucket being used as par State WQC? (Y/N):

15 the envirsmemental bucket equif

s the bucket operator controlling the rate of descan

Description of Bucket:

Are all flaps (if zppropriate) intadt zar operable? (Y/N):

Cemments and eddit] zctions taken on initial inspection:

//

=
Inspeetion of Drzdge Bucket Daring Construction:

o
Type'of Bucket: 8 X C k A ¢ & /D/J (”%k the appropriate bucket being used as per Stara WQC? (YA ! (M ¢ -)

Ars sensors and softwane Rully epecationa] during drcdzmg" {(YMN)

Describe softwars/sensers monilored by NY Dismict rep, ceAar Vf $Lro /\f Lo g RE.
Monrroned Rz ALERA T ol (. CAL o & e Tu/bl i

ﬁuLLTFUrJCJ_ﬁJONfA./C,,

Drescription of Bucket
> B AR PE —
Aze all flaps (if appropriate) intict and appear operable? {Y/N): ’ N { /k“'
. . < 7 &
Observed approximate Hoist Sptad {ft/seck: . = & e
t
Comments and additionz! actions taken on inspection: A CK v /- Ihf’( & ToLralani=

AL o PR oa A AR
= L el nd /e P//2.~4~f’

Has there been any cbservaoce of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, nor-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matenial? (Y/N): /\/

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spiilage of material overboard? (Y/N}: . i 4

Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or scaled with conerete, excepl as permitted for aquatic placement? (Y/N): ?/
Were gunwales rinsed or hosed duting inspestion? (¥/N):

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specifiz “no dredging” time end area resmciions? (Y/N):

Have sill curtains been placed where specified in WQC? (Y/NY:

Additicnal Actions and Comments; /}
l y
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NYSDEC/E\IJD;ZP WQC FIELD Cg%‘]% INSPECTOR'S FORM

Dazrf’mcefln‘wc{;‘: /4 JFEIT ¢t / Z oo g USACE Conact Number: /:)N{ 35?(‘ % 'f A~

Contraet Reach: g&/ﬁ/ 84 to Dredge Name, a_/)“'\/ Jw {J/? ngfféf%u

Slaic{s} Permnivs) on Dredgs (YA V‘ NYSDEC PERMIT "Motice” on Dredpge (YA ﬁ

insFeedipn of Dredge Bucket (Prisy 1o Initia) Use):
Type of Bucker - ) Is the appropriste bucke: being wsed 25 per State WQC? (YN )

Inspector Name:

Deseriprion of Buckst:
/

Are 21l flaps (if appropriate) intact a5 ter operable? (Y/N):

Comments ar<d additipmal actions taken on injtial inspection:

e ) \“\

prrad

inspection of Dredgze Bocket During Construction:
Type of Huckst: B Ac ~ H o E 1z the appropriate bucket being used as per Staee WQC? (Y/N): 2 ‘ "&? ‘{)

Are senstrs and software fully Op.,ranonal c-..r:r g dredzmg" Yy

Dcscnbeso ~/sensers mopitored by NY District rep, & Lam L"’ff/ﬂ/\f ﬁff— L F of’c:f?,& T WAl
Bhercup L HE FeplFTess@d s, M P W //«f AL Funiilens jrg

DPEN. BACHHMHE Fulne T

Description of Buck:r:

Arc ali faps (if appropriate) intsec and appear opershle? (YA \

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (ffsec): ‘re <

Corurents and additfonal actians taker on inspection: H‘(Jﬁfa-/'?“f"ﬁ»( < [y 3/2_0{’(’6,«]
e yFre HRI. Nosff Diaogd g 21 DAy

Has there bren any observance of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, and ron-Rock Dredged Material? (Y/N): ¥4
. - . e’
Is dredged miaterial placed deliberately in batge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y/AN): /

Is sediment bansport barge of sclid hull construction or sealed with conerete, except as permitted for aquatic placsment? (¥/N)y: __{

—

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N):

Is driedging occuring during the WQC specific “no dredging” time and area restrictions? (Y/N):

Have silt curtains been placed where specified i WQC? (Y/MN):
Additicral Actions and Comuments: ‘ 144

[~ AR 7 17
= 74 17
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‘NYSDECMIDE?P WQC FIELD OFFICE INSPECTOR’S FORM
Inspector Name: DAVIOD Fo STE

Date/Tirne of Inspaction: AVvcuST Lf 2.00 8 USACE Contract Nuruber: IDA/ )’?5“4{ DL[ 2 A4

Conmd&achﬁf&/‘gﬂff 8+4+/[o Dredge Name: ponN Jon/ <JP Jol.fjt:fiu

Wi AL~ RECosd STTE |
Siare(s) Permit(s) on Dredgs {YAN) i NYSDEL PERMIT “Notice” on Dredge (Y/N): 7

£

Lnspection of Dredge Bucker (Prior to Initial Use):
1s the appraprists bucke? being used 25 per Sute WQCT (Y/N):

Is the cnvironmental buck with appropriste sofrware/sensors 1o easure complete closure of the bucket] oy

s the bucket aperator controlling the rate of descent 3T ize the vertical cut; whil tiroling over penstration? {YM

Description of Buckat:

Are all flzps (if eppropriate) intact an ar operabie? (Y/MN):

Tiions taken on initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge Bucket During Construction:

Typeot Bucket: S A € W1 o F Is the appropriate bucker being used 25 per Stare WQC? (YAN): D b { . cij
; -

Are sw.scrs angd sofiware fully ope:ananz. during dredging? {yny
Dcscrabesolfwdscn‘sf: momwredfh'YDxmmtrcp CLlAn ViSe o"J Soffoare 144//‘-/ oﬂ

Efisewe bac ko uyz

Bacﬁ‘/m{ éu:.k,:-f’— N/affﬁﬁr*\/i +te et

Description ofBuckcr: : Of’ & A

Ate all fiaps (if appropriate) inrest and appear operable? (Y/N): : {\f / .-
4. ﬂ{ / e

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (f/sec):

Of’c o(—‘ic- f’t’.f-tox./{*\f vacne,/r"rpar'q!g

Cormments and additional actions taken on inspeciion:
Mt-‘\ff“‘)'ii i o for Al v ol dy b

MQ L (.4.

A J"anrg‘?—

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of any co-n.ammawd nen-HARS, and noo-Rock Dredged Material? {Y/N): ﬂ ;

Is dredged matesial placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of meterial overboard? (Y/N): ‘ i

1s sediment transport barge or; solid hull construstion or sealed with concrete, exéept as permitted for aquatic placemient? (Y/N): Y

v

Were gunwales rinsed of hosed during inspection? (Y/N): : : :
Is dredging vecurring during mc‘WQC specific "no dredging™ time znd ares restrichions? fYMj: N
Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WQC? (Y/N): : N/ A
Addiric.nal Agtizns and Cormmments: ///7\ Fi p l 4 )

AR s I 7ZA 1TE" 1,

k0 V\%’w A




OGN rACT FILES

20 - 254 otz b (el

NYSDEC/NJDEP WQCFIELD ‘Qg }"/1‘1(3.13 INSPECTOR’S FORM

Inspeclor Name: Dﬂ Vi FoST
Date/Time of Enspc:dg:: f‘—/U/ / ?'h ZG USACE Contract Number: PM 5 § % OF T A

Coairact Reach: 56"{‘{\1 ﬁ(o Dredge Name: {?z?n_;}ovx "J- fo 83!.=ch?.4¢/ H
Saatz(z) Permit{s} on Dredge (Y. !N) g/ INYSDEC PERMIT “Netice” on Dredge (Y1) 1

Wﬂ)redgc Bucket {Pricr to Initial Use):
Type of Buthersa_ Is the appiopriate bucket being used zs per State WQCT (YY)

Is the environmental bucket eqlys with appropriats software/sensors to casure complate closure of the bucket? (Y

Is the bucket operator centrolling the rate of d2 p s io meximizes the vestical tuy; whils ajsgcer ing ever penctration? (Y/N)

Description of Bucket:

Are ull flaps (if approprinte} ininct and 3 peradle? (Y/MN):

Comments and additi Flions twken on initial mspection: )

Inspecdon of Dredge Bucket During Construction:

(-4

Type of Buckel: ﬁ 4 k hoeo { '9.:7'8"\) Is the appropriate bucket being used as per Stars WQC? (Y/HN) }/& f oA fay e
[ B 8

Are sensors and sofrware fully o pera!mm.. duting dre:imrg” Y}

C/ftﬂb';_f:o\ /C é/c_/l-rmi an 6/7 5

Describe software/sensors mbm’lcmd by NY Diswict rep,

Dcs..nptloac Buck:L g‘\ < ZC A o £, dft ‘(7 <. Q’p’ﬂ i J-?. c( Q v J £ Vi

Pecmif Mo &,
Are all Finps {if appropriate) intace and appeer operable? Y/} . o N { A

Observed epproximate Hoist Speed (ft/sech

Cemements and additiona} actions taken on inspaction: p"(-é 3én OCC=rfm§  sa __{‘A % //u t/
pyabe - 4J7a{c-1'" 2.6 .ﬁ;J/ana{ /OC&{'?G\._ )

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, nen-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matesrial? (Y/N): N ~

Y:J

15 sediment mansport barge of solid hull construction or sealed with concicte, except as permitted for aquatic plac ement? (YN __ 2 e

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N): - ] A D
) Ao

Is dredgsd material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (YN}

1s dredging occurring during the WQU specific "o dredging” time and area restrictions? (Y/N):

Have silt curiains been placsd where specified in WQC? (Y/N)

Additicnal Actions and Cormments: -

CFR
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DEWATERIN G FORM
Week of ﬁU&-US 7 /D) L % 2009 (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

Confract: PN-35% . 0%2 4
Contract Rrach: _RBerth B § (0 WhaF [Recenstr
Drecant Scow Identification 'Capacity, gallons/ cubie yards
Yolume Calculation: Estimated Mensured (check one) (If measured, provide caleijaton
procedure) -

: ‘Tirne of initiation Time of Ratz of pump Velume of

- Dredge Scow Drate of discharge into of dischargs intn cessation of used {o Discharge into
ldentification gecant scow . decent scow discherpe inw | discharge tnle | decantacow
degant stow decant scow

& No DS CHARCES NTO PECANT. Slcow
TH(Y RECORMNE F oo

]
-

[

Last addivan of 1 WateT into decant scow:
Date B 2 L“f""’bf"—e.k)
Tirne: Si3vc

Discharge of decapt waler to aurface watcrbody
Date: 8

Time:_
Volume: 4 L0 galions

NOTE: Shou!d more than one decant barge be used during a given week, 2 now dewatering form should
he ntitlzed and submiited to the Peroiittes,

?o F )

CERTIFICATIONS: S
1L QAVIL FoSTER , asIndependent Dredging Inspester for Maleofla Pren e (Coropany)

for the above Cantracy, do hereby certify th this document is true apd
xccurnte, and that T have personally obsg yéa in durjog the
timeframe specified sbove. Stpnatore:

L ed contract have personally observed the

annotated dewatering procedure recorded heyein during the imeframe specified above, Said proceduie
bas complied with the conditions spocified in the Wutarfront Development Permit/Water Quality

Cortificote issued by the NYDEP for the project. Signature;
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DEWATERING FORM
weekof Joula /3713 ; 2008 (Sunday to Suturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)
Contract: “pa/- 3654, 042 A

Contract Reach:i K e Fh ¢ @ /i Wharl Reiojtiruetron
Decant Scow Identification _, 3 &° 2~ Capacliy_ 7, oo (allo
Yolume Catculation: Estimsted Meneured (check one) {1 measured, provide culeulation

procedure)

e

Tirme of irtitictien Time af Ratz of pump Volums of
of discherge inls ceysation of vsed to Discharge into

discharge into | discharge into | decantscow
decant seow decant scow

Dredge Scow Date of discherge inio
{dentification dezznt scow decant scow -

#

T-13% EIE L) 3 L Ligorrl [ perp | 2.9 290
7 ' ¢ L/ooepm

Last addition of degant water into decant scow:
Date: g jo 8
Tirna: M

Drschargeafdccammrmaurfaccwatcﬂmdy No OiSfCHARGE T‘H(S WE IS

Dale:
Time:

Volume:
NOTE: Shou!d more than one decant barge be used during a givan week, a new dewateriag form should
be atilized and submitted to the Permittes.

gallons

CERTIFICA
Dave ‘2—[ Fh o b .asIndepmdentDrcdgmgInspccter for Maleafa f ' & (Corapany)

Govided jn this docoment is true and
durd recarded herei durjng the
e

for the above Contracy, do hereby certify the
gccurate, and that ] have personally ohsemw
timeframe specified above. Sipnamre

i, . 83 Permitter for the ubove referenced cantraet have personally observed the
annotated dewatering procedure recorded herein during the timeframe specified above. Sald procedure
bas complied with the conditians spacified in the Waterfront Davelopment PermitfWater Qualiry
Certificate issued by the NYDEP for the project. Sigratore:

X
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DEWATERING FORM
Week of \_/V /'-j —2 /2 [ 2 008 (Sunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW]

Coziract: Spp - B¢ 04T A
Contract Reach: Bc.-’/—ﬁf 8/[0 WHargE REce o STTivciionS

Decant Scow [dentification " Capaeity_3, 000 (ll ——————echicyards-
i Es.:matcd Mezsured [check one) (If measured, provide caleulaton

Vojurne Calculation:

procedure)
Volume of

Dredge Scow

Date of discherge into
desant scow

Tirme of initiztion
of discharge inte
decant scow .

Time of
cessation of
discharpe into

Ratz of pump
used o
discharge into

Discharge inte

Jecant scow

ldent feanon
#

g5 -/6¥Y

decant stow deeant scow

/2 ™M

! puvrp 2% 000
Q. fod j -
S

F//5e LA

Last eddionof Tt water into decant scow:

: /O o3
T [05-7¢¢)

Time:
Discharge ¢fd Ez;m:crmsuﬁhcc waterbody - |
Date:_z’li? b M- PP ( fasi¥ a{(.ichujt., into c/e(aaa‘ Secad ?’/9/03 Z’D"‘)

Tirme: F
Volurme, o gallang

NOTE: Should mare than one decant barge be used during n given week, 2 new dewaterivg form should
he otilized and submitted to the Permittes.

CERTIFI

Lave
for the above Contract, do hereby certify t

sceurate, and that I bave personnlly obs @ .
timefrsme specified above. Signatore; .‘ﬂ
i , a5 Permittee for the above referdnced contract have personally observed the
annoteted dewatering procedure recorded hereln during the timeframe specified abgve. Said procedore

has complied with the conditions sperified in the Weterfrant Develcpment Permit/Water Quality
Cortificate issued by the NJDEP for the projecr. Signatore:;

2’1191*18 '
oJ ; L1 ,asIndependent Drcdgh:g Inspester for _]a [cafa firnic (Company)
n ppovided in this document is true and

p in/during the

/)8

-




DEWATERING FORM
Week of Jbatzz — 28, 2ot B(eunday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW}

Contract: Be-fh & Flo vih arﬁ R e ot foroghr o
Contract Reach: PN -~-3Z54.09L &
Decant Scox Identification & 70 o Z-Capseiy._3 . 0 OF (fallony > ———cuhiryzeds

Yolurne Calowlation: Estirated Mezsured [check one) (If measurad, provice caleulanen

procedure)
Tirge of initiztion Time of Ratz of pusmp Volume of

~ Dredge Scow Dnte of discherge into of discharge into cessation of used to Discharge into
[denzificanion dezant scow . decunt seow - discharpe inw | discharge inte | decant seow
% decant sEow decant scow

) 1
S -2 /2T /08 LM [ punp 2%, 04
i ! c. Yoo 92

Last zddition, of decagt water into decant scow:
Date; %3 /c8
Timr:

t0 terl
gz:hafgcafdecam“-}l:zﬁs%cga n% I s {n/ziﬁ/(

Tirme:
Volumes: ' gallone

NOTE: Shougld more than ohe docant barge be used during a given week, a new dewstering form should
he atilized snd submltted to the Permittee,

CERTIFICATIONS: X
L DA o Jburm g Independent Dredging Inspectcr for Meoles b Prn, fEoropany)

for the above Contruct, do hereby certi . i Yory

accurate, and that I have personally olse

timefromie Speeified obove. Signators

1 » 88 Peruittes for the above refekonced contract have personally obsarved the
anactated dewatering procedure recorded herein during the timeframe specified ahove, Safd procedyrc
has complicd with the conditions spasified in the Waterfrout Development PermitfWater Qualiny
Cortificate issued by the NYDEP for the project. Signatore:




J““N“‘"‘ ACT FILER

-E/L,. 3549‘#% (QC—"

NYSDEC/NJDE? W(QC FIELD OFFICE INSPECTOR’S FORM
Inspecior Name: AVID Fof w

Date/Time of Ianspection: % [ / 200 8 USACE Contract Numnber: P f\/ - 3 5 7‘ O "IL'Z- A"‘
Conrract Reach: ge" ’LAI ‘gf( /o Dredge Name: O onS J_O N M.c “r _? A
State(s) Permit(s) on Dredge (YN ‘7/6 it HWYSDEC PERMIT “Netice” on Dredge (Y/MN): i ey

{nspesion of Dredge Bucke: (Prisr 1o Initia] Use):
Type of Bucker: Is the 2ppropriste bucket being nsed as per State WQC? (Y/N):

with appropriate scfiware/sensors $o ehsure compleie elosure of the buck

15 the snvironmmental bucket zqui

Is the bucket operator corrolling the ratc of desced 10 raximizs the vertical cut; whil controliing over penctration? (Y/N)

Deseniption of Bucket

Are alt laps (if appropriate] intact ang 7 operzble? (Y/N):

Comuments and addieroRal actions taken on initis] inspection:

Inspection of Dredge Bucket During Construction:

Type of Bucket: PIiGCeiN G o ChRE T appropriate bucket being used as per Stare WQC? (Y/N): s
Y e

Are sensors and softwars fully operationel duting d'cdm'-xg? Ymy

Describe softwaselsensors monitored by NY Distriet rep,__ & (am UVisio Soffware |
/‘-49"\1’"0’ L{{_f(é}{{.—- fo Oa:_.r'c.{-_;/ -

N o @MVrrzuMM&MTnL Ry ok eE 7.
L/{/J/:/Lm (T pd o OPTI i £ /fv p-A \

N/A-
fﬂﬂ’c .

Description of Buck::: :

Are alt Daps (if appropriate) intace and appesr oparable? (Y/N)Y

Observed approximate Hoist Speed {ft/sech

Comments and additiona) actions taken on inspection: //

=

. - *
Has there been any observance of Berge Gverflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, and non-Réck Dredged Material? (Y/N): N it

: Ve J

15 sediment transporn barge r.-!: solid hull construction or scaled with concrele, excepl a3 permitted for dquatic placement? (¥/NY _ /- el

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N): - A o

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific “no dredging” time and srea restrictidns? (Y/N): '

Have st curtains been placed where sp%(; M) ﬁ L
Additienal Actions and Cormments: /‘) lj i Y )7i A ’2;/; { /DB
V Iy L~ —— ‘ ]

3 W"V

Is dredged matexial placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y/N}:




%E%f’a M}. 0424

NYSDEC/NJDEP WOQC FIELD OFr CE INSPECTOR'S FORM
Inspector Name: NDAVE FoS7TE

Pate/Time of Inspection: JU f; /O / Z 4 O! = LISACE Contract Nurpber FA/ - 35 “f Lo L A
Corzract Reach: ge ~fhy 8B ﬁ {o Drzdgz Name: Dons Jon Myrc L f.'ﬁ‘ A~
Stze(s) Permit{s) on Dredge (YN): k NYSDEC PERMIT *Notise" ¢n Dredge (¥ N): Z

Inspection of Dredze Bucket {Prior 1o Initia] Use):
15 the approptiste bucket being used as per State WQC? (Y/N):

15 the environmental buc uipped with appropriate sofrware/sensers to znsure complete closure of

15 the bucket operator camrolling the rate o hie also vontrolling over penctration? (Y@

sscription of Bocket:

Are ol faps (i appropriate) intact ear operable? (Y/N):

2ctions tken on mitial mspection: ' -
~—

e

Inspection of Dredge Buck& During Constustion: .
i N - ;. fr -
) {4 t) [ q . gu' cke 1s the appropriate bucket being used as per Statz WQC? (Y/N): YC J

Y es

Type of Bucket:

Are scnsors and software fully ope:ancnai dunng d.rcdzmg? (‘YIN)

Describe software/sensors manitored by NY Dismict rep, C ceAr ViSeo /'J 50 EFiwA~LE .
MoN(IOR  [NIpE BPERAZTEE T <AL, ALD opér:aj/rﬁuf
. 0( ~\ [+
Description of Buckes: ___ /\/0‘1_ e/ VIR orl MENTPE L / MEO. {"Eﬂ_ﬁ' ol C o
o FoXillar:, NF }

N4

Are 2ll flaps (if appropriate) intect end appesr operable? (Y/N): .

Observed approximats Holst Speed (ft/sech

Comunents and'.addizinnal actiong taken on inspection: __,/"/

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of any.contmﬁnat_ed, non-HARS, and noo-Rack Dredged Material? (YN} /\/D

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge In order 1o prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y/N): - t-e. I

Is sedirnent transport barge of slid hull consiraction or scaled with concrele, except as permitted for squatic placement? (Y/N): t 5

No

Is dredging occurring during the WQC specific “no dredging"” time and area restrictions? (Y/N): N o

Have silt curtains been placed where j ey { /é-’_ - ) N/ 4: )
i . [P 2fiefos
- M [ If 7

Were gunwales tinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/N):

Additicnal Actions and Commnentj:
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- DEWATERING FORM
weekof Jvne 29— Joly Z%8ubday to Saturday) (SEE NOTE BELOW)

Contract: Berthe £ & (0 Wwhevt f2p condfrvedos.a

Contract Reach: LN TS H o0F T A

Decant Scow Jdentification £ o Z Capachty, 20 gallo ~———prbit Tards

Voiumne Caleulation: v/ Estimsted ﬁgnsgxf*eg ic;ué one) (If measured, provice caleuladon
procedure)

[ Time of imtiztion Time of Ratzof pumyp | Volume of

Dredgs Scow Dare of discherge ima of discharge o cessation of used to Discharge irto
{dentificanion decant scow : decant scow discharpe inws | discharge Uato | decant scow
# decant scow fECEnt scow

FRIEvA T/370E G o AN 18 Al Z pirgil 30,00
7 i eréoDyfﬂM !

-

_// .

Lastaddidon nt water into decant scow:
Date: /o€
Time: (o A ra

Discharge of decant waier to surface waterbady |

Dar Al 05 CHATGE THS WEER

Time:_

Volume: gallons

NOTE: Should morethan one decant bazge be used during a given week, 3 new dewatering form should
be atilized and submitted to the Permittee. .

CERTIFIC
Li/sv.

L 3
\J
annoteted dewatering procedurs recorded herein during the dmeframe specified above. Said procedure

has complied with the conditians gpecified in the Waterfront Development Permit/Water Cuality
Certificate Issued by rhe NYDEP for the project. Signatore:




rTTRAGT FEY
fyreagdodza TS

NYSDEC/NJDEP WQC FIELD OFFICE INSPECTOR’S FORM

Inspector Nemx: DAY { FoS7TF s
Da/Time of Inspection: _ /¥ NE /7 , 2008 USACE ContraatNumber,_ N — 35 4. 042 A

Contract Reach: ge AL B ?’ IO . . Dredge Neme: __ /V] rchseanm
-

Fresh 2, [/t A val /,4,,..(' (v d '
Stare(s) Pmi ts)on Dredge (YN): __ Y ef 7 NYSDEC PERMIT “Notice” on Dredge (Y/N): e s

{nspection of Dredge Bucket (Prier 1o [nitia
Type of Bucke: ":n Viranme f(r;{/ C/“ ~§ (I\gm sppropriate bicket being used as per Ste WQC? (Y/N): [ €~ . YC’ S

Is the environmental bucket equipped w:th appropriate sofiware/secsord to ensure complete closare of the bucket? (Y/N) t [ !

Is the bucket operator conwolling the rete of descent so a5 to maximize the verticat cut; while also controlling over penstration? (Y/N) e

C«é/L /4#/'1 E.‘\V;’f'onm_c.u(&i ‘C[&MIL«"Z’{ /s c.-
| ¥eds

Deseription of Bucket:

Are all flaps (if appropriate) intact and appear operable? (Y/N):

NbAc. 'A/‘-‘“;’ﬁ‘é

Comments arxl additional actions taken on initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge Bucket Doring Construction: : C )
—— T
S ame AL A b Is the appropriate bucket being used 28 per State WQC? (Y/N): ‘//C 4

Type of Bucket:

Are sentsors and software fully operatwnaldu-nng drc:lzmg" (Y/N) F e f
Describe soffware/sensops monjtored by NY D ici rep, Opean /..(l‘ £~ L o(f C_q.l-(or— //\ Dpuafu/ ¥
A . /9 ap'oj’ b..\ f‘(_f\f&f‘({ O A Kucé!’(_‘ "‘J‘/ (‘/ﬂr‘\- ij‘“’\

ST AME AS ABovE . ff*ﬁ“’“"‘—'

Dreseription of Bucket:

Are all flaps (if appropriate) intzct and appear operable? (Y/N): . o
. : < 1 [,L / feo

Observed approximate Holst Speed (ftfsec):

f\/.o-ﬂ'g; '/\/n /—tr-é

Comments and additional aciions taken on inspection:

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of anj; contaminated, non-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Materdal? (YN ___A\J o

' e J

s sediment :ranspon‘ barge of solid hull eonstruction or scaled with conercte, except as permitted for dquatic placement? (Y/N): - Y < f
A/ o

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? {Y/N): - :
) No

Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of matetial overboard? {Y/N):

Is dridging occurring during the WQC specific "“no dredging” time snd arca restrictions? ymd)
Have silt curtains been placed where specified in WQC? (Y/N): “o NS

Addiﬁaﬁal Actions and Comments: ///-'\\ 1o . i }
A L{rlll 5B

U
o




NYSDEC/NJDEP WQC FIELD OFFICE INSFECTOR’S FORM
Inspector Name: Oﬂ' Vip FoSTEA

Dale/Tirne of Inspection: ? 3 / 08 7_/;‘ USACE Contract Number: 4‘-’7/%/ 3 s \f o ’7‘ T 4
Conract Reach: 55/%’5\,( 5’ 7{'/9 Dredge Neme: lonf (TO:’\/ M/CH/G#A/
Siare(s) Permids) en Dredge {‘{/N) 7 NYSDEC PERMIT "Nodes” on Dredge (YN 2

in2pection ofoﬁg: Bucke: (Prior 1o Injtial Use):
Type of Bucker _ Is the appropriste bucket being used as per State WQCT (Y

riate software/sensors to ensure complete closure of

15 the environmental bucket equipped wit

15 the buskes opcrator conwolling the rate of descent 5o 25 imize the versical gusrwhile also conmolling over penetration? (Y/N)

Description of Bucket: ~——

Are 2l Raps (if appropriste) intact Spear operable? (Y/N):

Comments and gdéittBnal actions zken on initial inspection: .

Inspeetion of Dradge Bucket During Construction: :
Type of Bucket: 2/ &5 C; (N G- FolkE T Isthe sppropriate bucket being used 28 per Statz WQC? (Y/N): t e
Y Y

Ast sensors and sofraare fully opczatzmﬂ duting drcdmng? (YN

Describe spfoware/sensors monitered by NY Districyrep. (2 F’,S—/C‘..LAH t/{j’(o,\;‘ SoFnSArA .,
Alo a/’in{! (Ol Aot l ATORZ,

Desgriptian of éuck:z : : . - :
- AT AN HErdViRosd pegnin C Kook . Pl A7

MeQ DEBTAIESL
Are all flaps {if appropriate) intace and sppear operable? (Y/N): . o N {k
QObserved rpproximate Hoist Speed (/s - . CH e d A < 2 p%( c.

-

Comments and additionat arzions teken on inspection:
. h >
e

e

/
Has there been any observasee of Barge Overflow of any contaminated, non-HARS, and noa-Rock Dredged Matesrial? (YA): /\/ o
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Is dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y/N):
Is sediment tmnrpon'barge of solid hull construction or sealed witl conerele, exéept as permitted for aquatic plae ement? (Y/HN): I £
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Were gunwales rinsed o7 hosed during inspection? (¥Y/N): - :
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Is éredging occurring during the WQUC specific “no dredging”™ time and arca restrictions? (Y/N):
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NYSDEC PERMIT "Notice" on Dredpe (W /20): yi

State(sy Permic(s) on Dredgs (Y/N): ri

Inspection of Dredge Bucket (Prior 1o Initia} Use):
Typcm : Is the appropriste bucket being used s per Slate WQC? (YAN):

with appropriate sofware/sensors to ensure compiete closure of the buskex?

Is the environmental bucket eqli

{s the bucket operator controlling the rate of dese as to maximize the verrical cut; whils a alling over penetation? (Y/N)

Degeription of Bucket:

Are alt flaps (i appropriate) intact and 2 perable? (Y/N)

Comments and 2ddit] %tions taken on fnitial inspection: .
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Inspection of Dradge Bucke:t During Construction: .
Type of Bu‘k:l' n [ &G ) UCKET sthe appropriaie bucket being used as per Stare WQ 7 [Y/N): Ve— o)
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Are all fiaps (if appropriae) irtacs and appesr operable? (Y/N): .

Comeents and sdditional actions taken an inspection: e
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Qbserved appreximate Hoist Speed (fi/sech:

A o

Has there been any observance of Barge Overflow of any.ccmaminzt_cd, non-HARS, and non-Rock Dredged Matexial? (YA
Ye S

Is dredged material placed deliberately in batge in arder to prevent spillage of material overboard? (Y/N):

1s sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or scaled with concrete, extept as permiitted for agustic plac exment? (Y/N) YE’ 5
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Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? {Ymy: - : .
s dredging occuming during the WQU specific “no dredging” time end a:za restrictions? (Y/N): N

Have silt curtaing been placed where specified in WQC? (Y/N): jp ' 2?
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Inspection of Dredge Bucket (Prior 1o Initie! Use):

Is the appropriate bucket being nsed as per State WQC? (Y/N):

is the bucket operator contralling the ol descent 5o as to maximize the vertical cut; whi % conrolling ower penctration?
1! : g pen (Yo

Description of Bucket:

Ace ot flaps (if apprapriate) intncr and 2p

Comments and additio) Toms taken on initial inspection:

Inspection of Dredge-Bucket During Construction: R C
Is the appropriate bucket being used as per Stare WQCC7 (YN}

Type 6f Bucket: __f= AVIFO A ML f\,l‘-L
Clanm Shelf
Are sensors and software fuily operahonzl duﬂng drc:llzmg" (Y/N}
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Description of Bucket: : o po 4 /
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Are all fiaps (if appropriate} imtece and appear operable? (Y/N): - :
7 : < 2 f’\% e,

Observed approximate Hoist Speed (fi/sec):

Comments and additional actions taken oy inspection; —

P

Has there besn any observance of Barge Overflow of any contarninated, non-HARS, and non-Réck Dredged Matesxial? (YN (Ef i)
Yes

¥s dredged material placed deliberately in barge in order to prevent spillage of material overboand? (Y/N):

Is sediment transport barge of solid hull construction or seated with concrete, except as pemttted for aquatic plac e=ment? (Y/N 2 = 5

Were gunwales rinsed or hosed during inspection? (Y/HN):
Is dredging octurring during the WQC specific “no dredging” tims and ares restrictions? (Y/N):

Have silt curtzins been placed where MO’N):
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